Muhammad Rahman

Sukabumi, Jawa Barat | +6283894572245 | rahman.muraman@gmail.com | linked.in/muhammadrahman-11mo https://muhammad-rahman.my.id/

SUMMARY

Graduated from Bachelor of Informatics Engineering at Muhammadiyah University of Sukabumi. Have expertise as a Frontend Developer formed through college experiences, internships, and independent campus programs. Being actively involved in team projects enriches my ability to collaborate and adapt to project needs, as well as create a responsive and engaging user interface.

EXPERIENCE

Internship, PT Kawan Kerja Indonesia

August 2022 – November 2022

Frontend Developer

- Develop the user interface (UI) of web applications with React Typescript and Tailwind CSS.
- Manage the UI slicing process with precision based on design guidelines.
- Actively participate in the team by applying the Agile Scrum method, resulting in a 25% increase in project.

MSIB Kampus Merdeka, Alterra Academy

May 2022 - July 2022

Frontend Developer | Levelup

- Intensive collaboration with UI/UX team and Backend developers in designing Learning Management System web applications.
- Implementation of React JS and Bootstrap as user interface (UI) development.
- Implementation of the Axios Library to integrate data from the Backend using APIs.
- Build the UI based on design guidelines as well as ensure a functional interface.
- Implementation of Git and Github as version control systems and application storage.

MSIB Kampus Merdeka, Alterra Academy

April 2022 - May 2022

Frontend Developer | Dikasir

- Build web applications that record transactions and products using React JS and Bootstrap.
- Implementation of Redux Library as a management of global state accessed by many components.
- Implementation of the Hasura platform as database management with GraphQL.

Kedaireka, Universitas Muhammadiyah Sukabumi

January 2022 - February 2022

Fullstack Website | Cerdasbelajar

- Develop educational web applications for elementary school learning with Codeigniter 3 and MySQL.
- Increase user interaction by 30% with the addition of learning videos, multiple-choice questions and quizzes.

EDUCATION

Informatics Engineering

September 2019 - August 2023

University of Muhammadiyah Sukabumi - Bachelor's Degree.

- GPA: 3.79 / 4.00.
- Thesis : Implementasi Algoritma Convolutional Neural Network (CNN) untuk Identifikasi Kualitas Tanaman Selada Berdasarkan Citra Daun.
- Participant of MSIB Kampus Merdeka Batch II.

CERTIFICATE

MSIB Kampus Merdeka - React JS Frontend Engineer

Alterra Academy

Responsive Web Design

freeCodeCamp

Memulai Pemrograman Dengan Python

Dicoding Indonesia

Belajar Machine Learning Untuk Pemula

Dicoding Indonesia

Internship - Frontend Developer

PT. Kawan Kerja Indonesia Path Pengembangan Web

Progate

Memulai Pemrograman Dengan Java

Dicoding Indonesia

Belajar Dasar Visualisasi Data

Dicoding Indonesia

SKILL

Programming Language: PHP, Javascript.

Web Programming: HTML5, CSS3, Codeigniter 3, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, React JS.

Database Management System: MySQL.

Tools: VS Code, Postman, Git & Github, Figma, Hasura GraphQL.